Muniba Fatima

Additional Deputy Director Female Hostels & Affairs

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: adhostelsfemale@nust.edu.pk

Asst Manager Business Development

Customer Relationship Senior Officer

NIB Bank Ltd , Lamsy Arcade Peshawar Cantt

Union Bank Ltd , GB plaza Branch Peshawar

Consumer Contact Executive

Collection & Verification Officer

IKAN Engineering Services Pvt Ltd , I/11-3 Islamabad

NESTLE PAKISTAN LTD , Razia Sharif Plaza Fazale Haq Road Islamabad

Contact: 0515710840

LinkedIn:



2010 - 2011

2005 - 2009

2004 - 2005

2003 - 2004

About

Dr. Muniba Fatima is working as Additional Deputy Director Female Hostels & Affairs in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muniba Fatima has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Qualifications	
MS in Project Management Bahria University , Pakistan	2017 - 2019
Master in International Relations University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2001 - 2004
BSc in Management Studies University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
Experience	
Additional Deputy Director Female Hostels & Affairs University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Assistant Director Hostel (Female) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Assistant Director Hostel (Female) University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Assistant Director (Female Affairs) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2022
Assistant Director (Female Affairs) University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
AD (Social Sciences and B.Arch) University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2020
AD (Social Sciences and B.Arch) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2019
Assistant Manager University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2016